SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
September 17, 2020 ~ 6:30 PM
SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY —via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Rd., Phelan, CA 92371

Due to the Covid-19 pandemic and required Social Distancing, The Sheep Creek Water
Company Regular Board of Directors Meeting will be held via Zoom Meeting for Shareholder
participation. Shareholders may access the meeting remotely with the following options.

Remote Participation Information:

Zoom: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83912493551?pwd=bXFPRWIVeUFpSDZydkpwNOxhSkduZz09
Meeting ID: 839 1249 3551
Passcode: 686071

One tap mobile
+16699006833,,839124935514,,,,,,0#,,686071# US (San Jose)

Dial-In

(669) 900-6833

Meeting ID: 839 1249 3551
Passcode: 686071

AGENDA

1) Open Meeting- 6:30 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
i. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- August 13, 2020
b. Bills:
i. August 13, 2020 through September 17, 2020
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak.

4) Presentation
a. Don Bartz (PPHCSD)- Consolidation Funding Opportunities


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83912493551?pwd=bXFPRWlVeUFpSDZydkpwN0xhSkduZz09

5) Old Business
a. System Update
b. Source Capacity Project Update
c. SWRCB Updated Compliance Order NO.05-13-18R-002A 1

6) New Business
a. Jason Hong- Meter Service Reimbursement Request
b. Consolidation Opportunities with PPHCSD
i. Resolution to Enter Into Negotiations For Consolidation
ii. Letter of Intent

7) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. October 15, 2020 via Zoom

8) Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluation

9) Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
August 13, 2020 ~ 6:30pm
Sheep Creek Water Company ~ Board Room via Zoom
4200 Sunnyslope Road, Phelan, CA 92371

The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of August 13, 2020, was called to order by Board
President Andy Zody. Chris Cummings led in the Pledge of Allegiance. The Invocation was led
by Director David Nilsen. Mr. Zody reminded everyone that the meeting was being recorded for
the accuracy of the meeting minutes.

Directors Present: President Andy Zody, Vice President Bob Howard and were present
with Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams, Director David Nilsen and Director Luanne Uhl present
via Zoom Meeting.

Staff Present: General Manager Chris Cummings

Guests Present: Shareholder - Diane Hayball, Michael Palecki, with the Mountaineer
Progress and Guest - Charlie Johnson, and Carmen were present at tonight's meeting, via Zoom.

Consent Motions:

Minutes: Regular Board of Directors Meeting ~ July 16, 2020

Bills: July 16, 2020 through August 13, 2020

Manager's Report: Included in Directors Packets
Bob Howard made a motion to accept the Consent Motions as presented. David Nilsen seconded
the motion. Motion carried.
Open Forum/Public:

Under this item any member of the Board of Public may address the Board on any item
relating to the company that is not listed on this agenda. However, the Board is prohibited under
AV240 from taking any action on an item not appearing on the agenda. The Board President will
call on each participant and at that time they will have three (3) minutes to speak.

Mr. Zody asked everyone present at tonight's meeting if they had anything they needed to
bring to the Board. No questions or concerns were brought up at this time.

Old Business

a.) System Update: Static water levels have had an average decrease of 2-5 feet. The
water levels compared to 1 year ago are an average of 5-14 feet higher than this time last year.
Well 2A and 4A are running daily, averaging 8-12 hours a day along with Well 11 running
periodically. Water usage is averaging 800,000 gallons per day. The Tunnel has slightly
increased, averaging 135 gallons per minute.

b.) Source Capacity Project Update: San Bernardino County circulated the Notice of
Availability/Notice of Intent to adopt a Draft Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration for the
30 review period which ended on August 2, 2020. There were no comments submitted. Tom
Dodson will submit the Notice of Determination and Mitigation Monitoring & reporting Program
to the Clerk of the Board.

c.) SWRCB Updated Compliance) Order No. 05-13-18R-002A1
Directive 2.a- Financial Review- Chris has been working with Matt Miller with Silva & Silva
CPA's. Matt is near complete with the Financial Review of the system as required by the Updated
Compliance Order. The review has shown that the company has been increasing revenues by
implementing the tiered water rate structure which is also increasing our reserve accounts.
Directive 2.b- Asset Management Plan- Proposal’s to have the asset management plan (AMP) is
on New Business for approval.



New Business:

a.) Asset Management Plan: The SWRCB Updated Compliance Order, required Sheep
Creek to complete an asset management plan. The AMP must include an inventory of the System's
infrastructure components, a description of the components' condition, age, service history, and
useful life, criteria to determine when to repair, rehabilitate or replace assets, a prioritization of
critical assets, long term funding strategies and a timeline delineating the schedule for the System's
asset management plan. Included in the plan will be engineering replacement cost alongside the
cost of using Sheep Creek resources. The scope of work will be rather large due to limited reports
of the system, maps/drawings, and records that are available but will be needed to complete the
plan. Once it is complete, it will be an excellent resource for Sheep Creek moving forward with
needed maintenance and replacement in the future. Two 2 bids were received for the completion of
the Asset management Plan.

The first bid was submitted from ERSC with an amount not to exceed $102,225. The bid is
based on time and material.

The second bid was submitted from IEC with an amount not to exceed $49,700. The bid is
based on time and material.

Kellie Williams moved to accept the Asset Management Plan submitted from IEC as
presented. Luanne Uhl seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Next Scheduled Meeting:
September 17, 2020

Adjournment: Bob Howard moved to adjourn the meeting. Kellie Williams seconded the motion.

The Regular Board of Directors' meeting of August 13, 2020 was adjourned at 6:51 PM.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams
Secretary/Treasurer Board of Directors
Sheep Creek Water Company



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

September 17, 2020

PRODUCTION

>
>

August Production- 65.96 AF- 4% increase from 2019 & 44% decrease from 2013
August Usage- 55.61 AF sold- 1% increase from 2019 & 44% decrease from 2013

Well soundings & production for the past month:

>

YV VVV

Y V

Static Water Levels at this time have had a minimal change.
Well 2A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is the up 9.24 feet- 339 gpm
Well 3A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is up 11.55 feet- 347 gpm
Well 4A Compared to 1 year ago, static level is up 9.24 feet- 350 gpm
Well § Compared to 1 year ago, static level is up 9.24 feet- 318 gpm
Well 8 Compared to 1 year ago, static level is up 6.93 feet- 322 gpm
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 133 gpm

Well 3A & § are running an average of 8-12 hours

Total Pumping capacity as of September 11, 2020 is 2,060 gpm.

Current usage is averaging 700,000 gpd

Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and

Remaining shares 150 CF/Share. $0.50 per hcf

Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $3.46 per hcf

Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $6.32 per hef

Work Completed or in Progress

VVVVVVVVYYVY

Work orders as office requests
Well Soundings- By-weekly
System Weed Abatement
Concrete pads around fire hydrants- 7 completed- Project ongoing
6 Meter Upgrades
1 Mainline Leaks/ 1- Service Leak
Hydrant & Valve Replacement Project- Valle Vista & Yucca Terrace- In Progress
Emergency Generator Service & Tested
Compliance sent to the SWRCB
o Directive 2a- Financial Review by CPA- Completed
o Directive 2b- Asset Management Plan- In Progress
o Directive 2¢- Well 11 Operational Cost- Completed
o Directive 2d- Financial Assessment Questionnaire- Completed
Source Capacity Project-
o Notice of Determination filed with the State Clearing House
o Mitigation, Monitoring Reporting Plan submitted to SB County
o Project Line of Credit- Completed and Available
o Prepare drilling plan- In progress



l“-‘o. [ (')ril:_-_.g_’\ ;!&Q}E__
NI VNN Qn:,f}___:‘?\ _57:9\% W

Notice of Determination (-0 13302 ~Y4>
CRSRASISEE R LA S
To: From:
X office of Planning and Research Public Agency: _San Bernardino County, LUSD
U.S. Mail: Street Address: Address: 15900 Smoke Tree Street, Suite #131,

Hesperia, CA 92345-01
P.0. Box 3044 1400 Tenth St, Rm 113 Li2speria, CA 23450187

Sacramento, CA 95812-3044 Sacramento, CA 95814 Contact: Magda Gonzalez, Senior Planner

Phone:_760-995-8150

X Clerk of the Board

County of: San Bernardino Lead Agency (if different from above):
Address: 385 North Arrowhead Avenue, Second Floor
San Bernardino, CA 92415-0130 Address:

Contact:

Phone:

SUBJECT: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 or 21152 of the Public
Resources Code.

State Clearinghouse Number (if submitted to State Clearinghouse): SCH#2020070042
Project Title: _Sheep Creek Water Company — Six Groundwater Production Wells

Project Applicant: _Sheep Creek Water Company

Project Location (include county): 4200 Sunnyslope Road; Northwest corner of Sheep Creek Road and Nielson

Road; Southeast corner of Cambria Road and Mescalero Road. all in Phelan within San Bernardino County.

Project Description:

Environmental Review Unrelated to Planning Project for six (6) proposed groundwater production wells to increase Sheep
Creek Water Company's (SCWC) potable water supply in compliance with the State Water Resources Control Board's
Compliance Order No. 05-13-18R-002. The wells are to be located on three different parcels; four (4) wells will run
concurrently while the other two (2) will serve as backup wells. The wells will each be equipped with an above ground pump
motor on top of an approximate 10-foot x 10-foot concrete pad. At each new well, the new pumps will be enclosed with a
masonry block building to minimize exterior noise levels at the nearest residences (about 200 feet from each well site). To
minimize onsite water consumption no new landscaping will be installed at any of the three well sites. At each of the well
locations, the closest connection to SCWC's system is within the adjacent roadways. Each well will be drilled to
approximately 1,500 feet deep using a reverse rotary drill unit.

This is to advise that the San Bernardino County has approved the
above (X Lead Agency or [] Responsible Agency)

described project on August 13, 2020 _ and has made the following determinations regarding the
above (date)

described project.

1. The project [ [J will X will not) have a significant effect on the environment.

2. [ An Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. X
A Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures [ [X] were [] were not] made a condition of the approval of the project.

4. A mitigation reporting or monitoring plan [ X was [] was not] adopted for this project.

5. A statement of Overriding Considerations [ (] was [X] was not] adopted for this project.

6. Findings [ X were [] were not] made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA.

This is to certify that the final IS and record of project approval, and the Mitigated Negative Declaration are
available to the General Public at:

15900 Smoke Tree Street, Suite #131, Hesperia, CA 92345

Signature (Public Agency): Title: _Senior Planner
daG 1€z

Date: 8/13/2020 Date Received for filing at OPR:

Authority cited: Sections 21083, Public Resources Code. Reference Section 21000-211 74, Public Resources Code. Revised 2011



State of California - Department of Fish and Wildlife
2020 ENVIRONMENTAL FILING FEE CASH RECEIPT
DFW 753.5a (REV. 12/01/19) Previously DFG 753.5a

SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE. TYPE ORPRINT CLEARLY.

Finalize&Emalj

RECEIPT NUMBER:
36 — 08132020 — 443

STATE CLEARINGHOUSE NUMBER (/f applicable)

LEAD AGENCY LEADAGENCY EMAIL DATE
San Bernardino County , LUSD 08132020
DOCUMENT NUMBER

COUNTY/STATE AGENCY OF FILING

San Bernardino

PROJECT TITLE

Sheep Creek Water Company - Six Groundwater Production Wells

PROJECT APPLICANT NAME PROJECT APPLICANT EMAIL PHONE NUMBER
San Bernardino County, LUSD (760) 995-8150
PROJECT APPLICANT ADDRESS CITY STATE ZIP CODE
15900 Smoke Tree Street, Suite #131 Hesperia CA 92345-0187
PROJECT APPLICANT (Check appropriate box)
Local Public Agency [ scheol District [ other Special District [] state Agency [(] Private Entity
CHECK APPLICABLE FEES:
[J Environmental Impact Report (EIR) $334325  § 0.00
@ Mitigated/Negative Declaration (MND)(ND) $2,406.75 2,406.75
[J Certified Regulatory Program (CRP) document - payment due directly to COFW $1,136.50 $ 0.00
[0 Exempt from fee
F] Notice of Exemption (attach)
O CDFW No Effect Determination (attach)
[J Fee previously paid (attach previously issued cash receipt copy)
[ water Right Application or Petition Fee (State Water Resources Control Board only) $850.00 0.00
[7] County documentary handling fee 50.00
[0 Other 2
PAYMENT METHOD: ‘)\\ \\
[J Cash [0 Credit  F] Check  [J Other TOTAL RECEIVED § 2,456.75
SIGNATURE IAGENCY OF FILING PRINTED NAME AND TITLE
X \2\ 3«'&\%\ Kari Schram, Deputy Clerk
ORIGINAL - PROJECT APPLICANT COPY - CDFW/ASB COPY - LEAD AGENCY COPY - COUNTY CLERK DFW 753 5a (Rev. 12012019)



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820
Phelan, CA 92329-1820

Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

August 17, 2020

Eric J. Zuniga, P.E.

District Engineer

San Bernardino District

Southern California Field Operations Branch
464 W. 4" Street #437

San Bernardino, CA 92401
Eric.Zuniga@waterboards.ca.gov

RE: Compliance Order NO 05-13-18R-002A1;
Request for Extension of Time for Directive 2b

Dear Mr. Zuniga:

This letter is in regards to a request for an extension of time to complete Directive 2b of
Compliance Order NO 05-13-18R-002A1. Directive 2b is the requirement for the system to
complete an Asset Management Plan (AMP) with a date due August 31, 2020. Sheep Creek
Water Company (SCWC) received Updated Compliance Order NO 05-13-18R-002A1 on March
17, 2020 at which time the State of California was issuing Stay at Home orders and businesses
were shutting down due to COVID-19.

SCWC discussed with several firms to have the AMP completed and was able to obtain
one proposal on July 9, 2020 from ERSC to complete the AMP at a cost of $122,776 with
optional task bring the cost up to $250,884. Due to the high cost, the Board of Directors
requested an additional proposal. On August 4, 2020 ERSC submitted a revised proposal in the
amount of $102,225 with optional items totaling $225,600. A second proposal was also
submitted on August 9, 2020 from IEC with an amount of $49,700. IEC was the engineering
firm that completed the Feasibility Study that was required by Compliance Order NO 05-13-
18R-002 in August 2018. During the Regular Board of Directors meeting on August 13, 2020
the Board approved the proposal submitted by IEC to complete the AMP.

With the slow down due to COVID-19 and the required time to complete an AMP,
SCWC is formally requesting an extension of time to complete the AMP. SCWC is requesting
an extension of six (6) months to complete and submit the required AMP. IEC has an estimated
timeline of five (5) months to complete the plan once work begins.

Included with this letter of request for extension of time, both proposals from engineering
firms ERSC and IEC. Please accept this letter as a formal request that the State Water Resource
Control Board grant Sheep Creek Water Company up to six (6) additional months to complete
and submit the requested AMP. I thank you for your time and consideration. If you have



additional questions regarding this letter please let me know, otherwise I look forward to your
response.

}’:‘
Chris Cummings

General Manager
Sheep Creek Water Company

cc: Sean McCarthy Sean.McCarthy@waterboards.ca.gov
Hector Cazares Hector.Cazares(@waterboards.ca.gov




SILVA&SILVA
( Rudolph F. Silva, CPA S L“: N \

Lisa D. Silva, CPA

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES

Governing Board
Sheep Creek Water Company
Phelan, California

We have performed the procedures described in Schedule A, which were agreed to by Sheep Creek Water Company
(the specified parties), on the financial health for the period ended December 31, 2019. The management of Sheep
Creek Water Company (the System) is responsible for providing finance and accounting data use for evaluating and
compiling specific exhibits as of December 31, 2019, as they relate to Compliance Order No. 05-13-18 R-002A1
Source Capacity Violation issued by the State Water Board . The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the
responsibility of the Sheep Creek Water Company. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the
sufficiency of the procedures referred to below either for the purpose for which this report has been requested or
for any other purpose.

The procedures and associated findings are described in Schedule A.

This engagement to apply agreed-upon procedures was conducted in accordance with attestation standards
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. We were not engaged to and did not conduct
an audit or review, the objective of Sheep Creek Water Company, which would be the expression of an opinion or
conclusion, respectively, on the financial statements of as of December 31, 2019. Accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our
attention that would have been reported to you.

Our report is solely for the purpose set forth in the first paragraph of this report and is not intended to be and should
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. This report relates only to the State Water Board directive
per Section 116530 of the California Health and Safety Code, and items specified above and does not extend to any
financial statements of Sheep Creek Water Company, taken as a whole.

% / /\'é&/ Fhls
Brea, California
August 25, 2020

Page 1

K 3040 Saturn Strect « Suite 107 » Brea, Californic 92821 « (714) 529-7707 « FAX (714) 572-1525 J




Schedule A

The following procedures were completed over the Sheep Creek Water Company per Section 116530 of the
California Health and Safety Code.

1. Overall evaluation of the financial health of the System using the past five years Accountant's Compilation
Report Balance Sheet and Statement of Income and Expenses.

Results

a. Worksheet presented below demonstrates the system's ability to maintain consistent fee structures that are
fiscally sound to manage operating expenses. For the five-year period from 2015 through 2019, revenues
increased by 66% compared with expenses by 59%. Actual water consumption to fees collect is showing
reduced water usage of 83% over the same five-year period. Additionally, during 2018 the system
implemented a Tier rate structure that has improved fiscal health while enhancing responsible water usage.

b. Cash on hand ratios shows the System has maintained a range of 45 days to 251 days at December 31 date
for the five years (2015 to 2019). Additionally, the system has met current payments to vendors on a
timely basis.

c. Additionally, working capital ratio has remained positive over the years. Only one situation was noted
when unusual legal costs were paid by installments.

Summarized below are the past five fiscal years ended December 31:

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Cash $ 282176 $ 449371 § 592015 § 296,629 $ 89,012
Accounts receivable 230,724 25,962 149,940 44,864 113,693
Inventory 121,509 116,972 99,531 90,737 84,015
Other Assets 222 27852 21,926 19,787 22,576
Total Current Assets 634,631 620,157 863,412 452,017 309,296
Property and Equipment 12,020,121 11,779,704 10,651,005 10,491,235 10,264,992
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (5,963,007) (5,681,816) (5,525,773) (5,287,175) (5,025,021)
Total Assets $ 6,691,745 § 6718045 § 5988644 $ 5,656,077 $ 5549267
Day of cash on hand 92 173 251 137 45
Current Liabilities $ 26,748 $ 20,506 $ 27463 § 18960 $ 37,648
Long-Term Liabilities 476416 614,130 388,078 410,756 274,199
Total Liabilities 503,164 634,636 415,541 429,716 311,847
Shareholder Equity 9,763,738 9,731,144 9,234 982 9,012,100 8,989,030
Retamed Earnings (3,575,157) (3,647,735) (3,661,879) (3,785,739) (3,751,610)
Total Shareholder Equity 6,188,581 6,083,409 5,573,103 5,226,361 5,237,420
Total Liabilities and
Shareholder Equity $ 6,691,745 § 6718045 $ 5988644 § 5656077 $ 5,549,267
Income
Water Sales $ 1283819 § 1054592 $ 932810 $ 877459 § 767227
Other income 10,672 14,855 7,374 4,833 7,384
Total Income 1,294,491 1,069,447 940,184 882,292 774,611
Expenses
Operating expenses (excluding Depreciation) 1,117,852 945,962 860,454 790,435 726,571
Depreciation 283,506 245,841 255,928 262,155 265,443
Other expenses 1,730 821 869 800 800
Total Expenses 1,403,088 1,192,624 1,117,251 1,053,390 992,814
Net Income (Loss) $ 108597y $ (123,177) $ (177,067) $ (171,098) $ (218,203)

Page 2



2. Evaluation of management and outstanding debt along with impending debt because of the order.
Results

a. Over the past five years, debt service coverage ratios have averaged above 1.10% (net income over debt
payments), and all debt payments have been made in accordance with terms. The debt service payment
have been for skip loader from CCH industrial for § 91,388 (five years starting in 2016 at 3%), Vehicles
loans ranging from $22,830 to $52,050 (2 or 3 year terms at 4% to 5%) and Shareholder loans ranging
from $80,000 to $400,000 (five-year terms at 5% to 6.5%.All Shareholder loans were entered into for
specific projects designated by the Board of Directors.

b. In June 2020, the System entered into a Single Advance Term Promissory Note with average interest rate
of 2.4% currently in an amount not to exceed $410,000 to refinance the Shareholder loans into one
payment. Payments will begin on July 2020 over four years at approximately $8,900 monthly.

c. In June 2020, the System entered into a Multiple Advance Term Promissory Note with a variable rate at
under a Converted Term Loan with 3 different Tranches starting June 20, 2021, not to exceed $4,000,000.
Payment will begin following the first June 20, 2021, date over a 20-year period. The Multiple advances
will correspond to the project order dates for Wells #12, #13,#14 and #15 (starting in 2021 to 2023).

3. Evaluation of financed documentation and demonstration of how funding (new proposed fee structure) with be
obtained throughout the loan terms for repayment.

Results

a. As noted above, the system obtained a $4 million Multiple Advance Term Promissory Note with term
flexible to meet the installation of four wells as outlined in the order.

b. The system has the following 2 options showing detailed schedules to repay the new funding over a
20-year period. The System has not conducted a vote as of this report to determine which option will
be implemented.

Overall increased rates are comparable to other water agencies when comparing base fee and water usage fees
combined.

Project cost per meter service (Base Rate)

Option 1 Estimated Estimated Estimated 20 YR
Term Interest Monthly Monthly Total Cost  Cost per Monthly Annual Term Revenue

Loan Amount Years  Rate P&l Cost per per Meter Day Revenue Revenue

$  4,000,000.00 20 4.25% $ 25000 $ 21.01 $ 5,042.02 S 0.69 $ 25,000.00 $300,000.00 $ 6,000,000.00

Option 2
Project cost per Share (Assessment)- including collection cost

Annual E:"ma"l’d Estimated 20 YR
Monthly ~ Assessment nnua Term Revenue
Term Interest P&I Cost per Total Cost  Cost per Revenue
Loan Amount Years Rate Payment Share per Share Day
$  4,000,000.00 20 4.25% $ 25000 $ 39.07 $ 78141 S 0.11 $312,563.56 $ 6,251,271.13
per share Includes Assessment
Collection Cost

Page 3



4. Review calculations for expected increase in operational expenses for additional wells outlined in the order.

2020 Well 11. Actual ] Well Total Well 11 per HCF
Production- Gal | SCE Bilting MWA Fees Maintenance | Costto Run Pumped
JAN $ - $ 2118918 - $ - 3 2118918 -
FEB 180,788.00 1,720.85 360.58 181.27 2,262.40 9.36 | Installation of new
MAR 72,700.00 1,627.25 145.00 72.89 1,745.14 17.96 | controls & Testing
APR 399,000.00 2,045.30 795.80 400.07 3,241.16 6.08
MAY 548,900.00 1,738.96 1,094.77 550.37 3,385.10 4.61
JUNE 1,890,700.00 6,018.74 3,770.96 1,895.76 11,685.45 4.62 | Installation of new SCADA
JUL 2,439,594.00 6,331.00 4,865.71 2,446.12 13,642.83 4.18 [ Controls & Testing
AUG - - - -
SEP
ocT
NOvV
DEC - - - -
$ 5531682008 1959469]% 11.032.81 554647 (% 36173978 4.89

Average cost per of water from Well 11 during normal full-time operating conditions - $4.47 per HCF / $1,947 per Acre Foot

*Average cost to run Well 11 when well is not being used for full time operation is much higher due to the electrical demand cost when

the well is

first turned on for the billing period

Results:

a.

The system has project cost for Wells #12, #13 and #14 using the recent implemented Well #10 as a
standard to estimate future additional operating costs. Assuming the new wells along with well #11
produce what well #11 produced last year, the estimated usage would be approximately 40-acre
feet. Estimated cost to produce is $1,947 per acre foot. The 40-acre feet could be divided between wells
#11, #12, and #13. During non-drought years, wells #11, #12, and #13 would have minimal use since the
Wrightwood Well Field will supply the needed water and is much more cost effect to operate.

Based on assumed operating usage the anticipated additional cost would range from $19,470 to $77,880
(usage ranging from 10 to 40-acre feet). Additional operating usage costs will be managed by the
proposed rate structure being implemented in 2020.

5. Evaluation of management and status of the System's reserve funds

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Assessment $ 93,276 $ 231,668 $ 229,196 $ 978 $ 986
Capital Improvements 98,739 22,585 9,585 9,561 4,543
System upgrades 37,004 19,615 37,681 18,054 27,552
Wells 34,481 70,419 184,063 185,144 27,118
Total $ 263,500 $ 344287 $ 460,525 $ 213,737 $ 60,199
Percentage increase 39% Overall net increase during the past five years

Page 4



Results:

Reserve accounts have been verified for the past five years. The system has implemented additional funding
priority using the Tiers 1,2,and 3 beginning in 2018 (shown below) and will make adjustments to the table below
to designated additional funding for reserves to meet the financial covenant in accordance with Multiple Advance
Term Promissory Note.

Month | Total Usage Tier 1 Usage Tier 2 Usage Well 11 Tier 3 Usage Overage Month
JAN 12,480.62 7,242.21 2,506.00 2,732.41 JAN
FEB 10,979.96 6,266.14 2,672.00 2,041.82 | FEB
MAR 10,326.75 5,639.45 3,225.00 1,462.30 [ MAR
APR 16,381.09 10,952.85 2,500.00 2,928.24 | APR
MAY 17,288.19 11,097.04 3,200.00 2991.16 | MAY

JUNE 19.468.72 11,360.44 3,800.00 4308.28 | JUNE
JUL 24,332.53 13,345.80 3,950.00 7,036.73 JUL
AUG 24,571.73 13,269.07 3,900.00 7402.66 | AUG
SEP 21,868.39 12,256.22 3,763.00 5,849.17 SEP
OCT 19,743.60 12,541.29 3,250.00 395231 OCT
NOV 13,907.07 9,951.45 1,500.00 2455.62 | NOV
DEC 12,938.87 8,990.84 1,350.00 2,598.03 | DEC

TOTAL 204,287.52 122,912.80 35,616.00 45,758.72 | TOTAL
Monthly Deposits
Tier 3-$2.00 Ticr 3-S1.13 Well 11 §3.00
Total Well Maintenance Tier 2 & 3- $1.46 MWA Fees Improvement \ssessinenit | System Upgrade Assessment
$ 3,120.16 | $ 3,658.76 | $ 54648215 30876218 3,750.00 |
2,744.99 3,901.12 4,083.64 2,307.26 3,750.00
2,581.69 4,708.50 2,924.59 1,652.39 3,750.00
6,809.39 3,650.00 5,856.48 3.308.91 3,750.00
7,417.63 4,672.00 5,982.31 3,380.01 3,750.00
8,921.32 5,548.00 8,616.56 4.868.36 3,750.00
11,576.50 5,767.00 14,073.46 71,951.50 3,750.00
11,794.26 5,694.00 14,805.32 8.365.01 3,750.00 -
10,273.18 5,493.98 5,849.17 6,609.56 3,750.00 5.970.00
8,537.06 4,745.00 7,904.62 4.466.11 3,750.00 3.950.00
5,454.58 2,190.00 4911.25 2,774.85 3,750.00 5.950.00
5,208.73 1,971.00 5,196.06 2,935.77 3,750.00 5,925.00
$ 84,439.48 | § 51,999.36 1 § 85,66828 ] & 51.707.36| $ 45000.00 | 5  23.79500

Well Account

Capital Improvement Account
Assessment Account

System Upgrade Account

Page 5



6. Provide a summarized conclusion on the overall current and anticipated financial health

Results:

a.

For the current financial health, the System has demonstrated over the past 5 years to be fiscally responsible
for managing overall operations which includes maintaining cash flows, working capital, collections of
receivables, and meeting debt obligations while providing members demand for quality water.

As for the anticipated financial health, the System has worked diligently to secure the required flexible
funding for additional water capacity, refinanced existing shareholder loans under lower rates, established
funding option that are comparable in current market fee structures and project a multi-year budget that
demonstrates adherence to future operations.

Page 6



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS

FROM: CHRIS CUMMINGS

SUBJECT: JASON HONG- METER SERVICE REIMBURSMENT REQUEST
DATE: 9/11/2020

Dear Board of Directors,

Shareholder Jason Hong has sent a request to the Board requesting reimbursement for two water
meter services that were purchased for a ten acre parcel on March 31, 2006. When the property was
acquired there were two meter services installed on the property. Mr. Hong purchased two additional meter
services so that the property could be subdivided into four parcels. 660’ of new line was needed to be
installed before the two additional services could be placed. At this time, new line has not been installed
so the meters have not been placed.

Due to the State Water Resource Control Board Service Connection Moratorium that was placed
on Sheep Creek Water Company, Mr. Hong is requesting a refund of the two meter service connection that

were purchased in 2006. The deadline for Sheep Creek Water Company to be in compliance for Source
Capacity is December 2023.

Thank you,

Chris Cummings



ECEIVIE

AUG 2 5 2020

From: Jason Hi Hong (aka Hi Choong Hong)
17642 Windward Terr. Bellflower, Ca. 90706 By:

TO: Board of Director/ Sheep Creek Water Company

4200 Sunnyslope Rd. P O Box 291820,
Phelan, Ca. 92329-1820

Re: Pay Back Request of My deposit Money, $22,000.00 for the
Instaliment of Two(2) Water meters on my vacant land in Phelan, APN
3069-261-10-0000.

Dear Sir,

| had deposited the amount of $22,000.00 to Sheep Creek Water Co. at
the date of March 31, 2006. (Attached the receipt herewith)

Recently | am aware of a water supply ban for new home building in
Phelan by your company for a period of 4~5 years from now on.
Because of this reason, | could not sell my land to whom wants to
build new homes there now.

| even cannot wait for your sufficent water supply to my land in the
year 2024 or 2025. At that time, | become 80 years old, so |1 will be too
old to wait until then for my new home with water supply by your
company.

Therefore, 1 want to withdraw it and really request you to pay back all
my deposited money to me as soon as possible.

Your kind cooperation will be appreciated a lot.
Thank you and Best Regards,

y/ﬂ%ﬁmﬂ,‘&/) . 9 /2 y / [ o2s

Jason Hi Hong



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Board of Directors
Phelan Pinon Hills CSD
P.O. BOX 294049
Phelan, CA 92329-4049

September XX, 2020
Dear Board of Directors,

The Sheep Creek Water Company (“SCWC”) would like to express its intent to enter into negotiations
with the Phelan Pinon Hills Community Services District (“PPHCSD”) for the purpose of consolidating
the community system with PPHCSD. After extensive discussion with our Shareholders, community
members, Webb Associates, Infrastructure Engineering Corporation, California Rural Water
Association, and the State Water Resource Control Board about the alternatives for clean drinking water,
the SCWC has decided that consolidation with PPHCSD is the best option.

As the community’s representatives on drinking water solutions at the SCWC, we are committed to
representing the interests of the community to the best of our abilities in our conversations with PPHCSD
about consolidation. We will be supported throughout this process by our Shareholders, community
members, Webb Associates, Infrastructure Engineering Corporation, and California Rural Water
Association. We also hope to be able to rely on the State Water Resource Control Board for support and
guidance during this process.

Please reply with your availability to meet and discuss this process. We look forward to your reply, and
to pursuing a long-term solution for sufficient drinking water for those residing and conducting business
within our community.

Sincerely,
Andy Zody, President Bob Howard, Vice President
Kellie Williams, Secretary/Treasurer Luanne Uhl, Director

David Nilsen, Director



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
Enter Into Negotiations for Consolidation - September 17, 2020

RESOLUTION OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF THE SHEEP CREEK WATER
COMPANY IN THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA, TO
ENTER INTO NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE PHELAN PINON HILLS COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT FOR THE PURPOSES OF CONSOLIDATING THE SHEEP
CREEK WATER SYSTEM WITH THE PHELAN PINON HILLS COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Whereas, the governing Board of the Sheep Creek Water Company (“SCWC”) has the authority
to conduct the business and affairs of SCWC in accordance with the Bylaws of the Corporation
according to Article 3: Section 13.

Whereas, the governing Board of the SCWC has determined after extensively consulting with our
Shareholders, community members, Webb Associates, Infrastructure Engineering Corporation,
California Rural Water Association, and the State Water Resource Control Board about the
alternatives for clean and sufficient drinking water that the option of consolidation with the Phelan
Pinon Hills Community Services District (“PPHCSD”) is in the interest of community residents
for the purposes improved water supply.

Whereas, the governing Board of the SCWC has the authority to enter into an agreement with the
PPHCSD to improve and maintain the SCWC water supply, equipment, and facilities including
but not limited to full consolidation as well as upgrading of the SCWC water supply and
distribution system.

Whereas, the governing Board of the SCWC anticipates with the assistance of our shareholders,
community members, Webb Associates, Infrastructure Engineering Corporation, California Rural
Water Association, and the State Water Resource Control Board that negotiations will commence
without delay and to meet full compliance with the State Water Resource Control Board December
1, 2023 deadline for determination of the course of action for an improved alternative water supply
for the SCWC.

Whereas, it is the intention of the governing board of the SCWC as representatives of the SCWC
to represent the interests of the community to the best of their ability in the negotiations with the
PPHCSD.

THEREFORE, IT IS RESOLVED THAT THIS BOARD HEREBY PROPOSES TO
ENTER INTO NEGOTIATIONS WITH THE PPHCSD TO CONSOLIDATE THE
MUTUAL WATER SYSTEM AND FACILITIES.

It is further resolved that the governing board of the SCWC authorizes (a responsible party) at the
direction of the Board to act as the associations representative in the course of negotiations with
the PPHCSD.



PASSED AND ADOPTED:
Ayes:

Noes:

Absent:

Abstain:

I hereby certify that the forgoing resolution was adopted at the regular meeting of the SCWC, duly
noticed and held on September 17, 2020.

Secretary



%4 0zL'T 196' 156'C le8'¢ 60€'E PES'E $£9°'C 128'¢ 06L°€ 811' 182'¢ 91v10L
8ty 8cy 65¥ 90% cov oSy V33 3 96v 667 905 505 8 # I9M
pajing dwnd -190 |0 0 90¢ 10¢ oLe 852 652 652 9z¢ 9z¢ e e S# oM
092 092 299 199 £06 (7 158 z98 616 868 €88 £88 Vb # IOM
629 259 19 619 259 99 589 902 1v9 29 219 219 VE # IOM
pajind dwnd -AoN |0 0 oc9 889 [ 998 586 S10'L gL't %LL 95L'L 95L'L VZ #1I0M
09z 597 892 [J14 97 6.2 €87 192 162 v6Z 662 £0¢ jeuun.
102
166'C £49'2 189 99T [TT%4 L10°E £€50'¢ 92Z'c 1£2'¢ 18€'€ 26S°E W8T 9 10|
SOv 3 3 3 B3 9% 19v oy 09 59y sy €9v S #IOM
09 65% 473 -4 1Ly o8y 6% €16 1585 ws 155 155 S #1OM
58 529 529 629 6€9 269 269 198 652 818 506 X1 Vb # IOM
] 65 995 165 €19 19 1v9 259 S0z 8.9 089 €69 YE # oM
6Ly 65v Iy 102 L6% %] 865 €es €25 529 6v. 0 VZ # oM
681 €61 961 10z vOZ 0Lz %4 £0Z £0Z 8vz €52 95z fouuny
SLoe
S19°'L LIg'} Sv6 828 1] 669 S¥S'L 695 1222 €21L'2 100°€ 089' 91v10L
9z¢ 267 vSZ 0z 6L 8z S9¢ voy 3 (33 (13 85y 8 #I9M
€5¢ s0¢ [:1%4 61 coL ozt 18€ -2 V13 cov 89v 19y S#IIOM
353 292 g zEL s 6 €61 6ev 8Lv 955 62L 659 YP#IIOM
[:174 €8l viL 06 I 9z szz o019 5£9 0eS 99 255 VE #1I0M
91 L s -3 3 [ [t 89y [ 655 005 18¢ VZH#IIOM
051 Sl 51 651 z91 soL 891 0sL 911 m 81 8L jouun,
9102
910'} 166 866 896 ZL0'L €91°} 2LE'L yov'L 60v'L $95°L S8} Wi 9 IVLOL
80€ 88Z 99z 952 8.7 oLe Zve 0S¢ 3 29¢ 19¢ 3 84 I0M
24 852 (24 8cz 152 08z £s¢ £5¢ sst (713 [ €s¢ S #IIOM
V8L el ocL St wwL 00z 00z 274 €52 eee 33 o€ vb # 1I8M
S1L SLL S SLL £vl 081 08z 10¢ S62 sve oce oge VE # oM
21-11 pafind dwngo 0 201 201 05 05 0s 0 0 0 (724 (%4 VT # oM
[ %L 9EL €L ovL cpL L wi 8yl Iyl ShL i jeuung
Yod €= %82~ %9 %L1 %8S %99 %ol k- %S %8 YLt Y0p- %GE- 1102
808 681 LS S0S 9IS 208 v6L €Ll [zA 60¢°L 118°1 150°'L 9 V101
152 152 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6.1 91 191 L 19t Ll 50z 8z e 268 sze 0ze
2w 8eL 8zL vzl 6LL vZL 8.2 vie 62 262 682 982
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 61 152 €1z 661
sz sz sz sz [ sz [X3 91 S6L zzL %4 SLL VE # M
ot ot sz 4 ot ot 23 szL 5 1 o5t 0 VZ# IPM
oLL 8LL 8Ll 6Ll 1zt zzL vZL szL 48 2L 621 1€L jeuun]
2102 31edwod| % LE- Yol l- %8 %8Y %61 %G %Zh %64~ %z - %9k %L %0F 8102
8Liv'L el €1€°1 182'1L 2L} 8.7'L 282’1 162°L 98Z') el v6Z'L 991°1L S V1oL
152 152 152 182 152 152 152 152 152 152 152 [T73
€92 7.7 e 652 857 s6L 61 261 861 €61 €61 181
662 062 [:74 0z [ 961 61 soL el 0zL 891 ss1
e 202 202 202 621 291 291 6L 681 cg1 6.1 vLL
61-6 PaIng dwnd|o 0 0 0 291 z9L 291 991 981 61 9L 8yl
622 981 (4 L 851 veL 68t 61 oL 202 802 05t VZ #1I0M
vZL szL ozL 8zt 8z1 £zL 6LL vZL 6LL 41 60L 201 jouuny,
810 21edwoD|%ES %0L %bSlL %SS L %9381 %GS1 %19 %EL %€ %0 %l %9C 6102
0 0 0 0 090°' 0202 196'L 096} 1002 1e8'l 618°'L Liv'L 9 WLO0J|
152 152 152 152 152 152 152 152
2z 8yt 29¢ 19 29¢ S62 8z oz
8ie Lg 208 1€ [ 2z 60¢ 03
ose ze 08 262 61E 0sz z62 [ 724
we LLE e 8ie 2z¢ vZe e 0
6cC prE 62 987 90¢ z9z 6.2 0sZ vZ #1I0M
€eL ceL 1L 2L £zL [£4} zzL £zL jeuun).
6102 81edwod{%00L- %001~ %001~ %001- %08 %29 %ES %LS %95 %0% %EY %92 0202
53d AON 100 J3s SNy anr NOF AV Hdv aYW FER] NYr

FLNNIW ¥3d SNOTTIVO FOVHIAVY




¥0'SZE [>4: 14 Tl 89’8 vezol 99°80F ez SE'601 ¥Z°004 86°6L 69°99 a3 9b'LS 4Y V101l
5969102 bl 8262 1285v9°E GL6°85K'Y 1EZYELY ¥S6'82ES y8LPILY €6E°/98Y GLS'vey'e 621506 1106287 86¥'06K' ¢ 42 w101
21£°L66 LE0°SSP'EY E.\nve.wwn 106'980'51 [800°206°1Z [982°0.2°2Z |POV'ESE'EE [9L0°ZLY'SE [125°098°8C [960'0c9’sE [001'899°Ze [002'v90'9Z [9s8'vel\z [e66'0Z¢LL |126°829°9) D V101
000 0 0 0 ° 0 o 0 o ] o 0 ] 0 o (L2
[ 4 ) sLi'eys’y  |oos'elo’ve |0 000'421°L 008°618Z 00C°261'S 000609 005'ZIYL 0026l 001'9¢6'L 002'1802 000'06'Y 006'29€'S 006'028'% B 40M
g3 279173 000'69€'S o 000°0LE 0009212 000'10€"t 000'90t 0001 0 000'62 000'22 00062’ 0 000'¥S1 S W oM
(2 7) OLE'IPT'E | 000'SYT'YZ |0 0 00026171 0002268 000'50° 000'G81°L 000'GL9'L 000'602'8 000'125°¢ 0 000°CS Vb ¥ oM
9'51T 1ZE'S6E'S  |000'LLZ°0L  [000'TGHE 000'656'8 000°6Y0'G 000819 00099901 |000GLO'LL  |000'568°01L  |000'692'G 00005 [ 0 000'2€ ¥E X IOM
rLTEL 88Z'€8L’S |000'6SZ'EY (O 0 000°EYt 000262t 0002¢9°0L  |00O'9BY'CL  |000'0iS’0L  |000'81S°D 000'P21 [ [ 000'6E Ve H oM
yLESY SLZ'69L'6L |0CL'CL8'ZPL [10G'EGSIL  |800T/OVLL  |9B6evG'lL  [vogzzz'in |owocoeE a0zl |ocgoccet  |oooecaze  fooo'zeser  |sswocisr  |eeoesozt  |szowzser ouun
v 13no STVD Y102
62'09Z 1 4 4 [2:3:14 19°99 w'ee 1508 8L 0£°08 SL'vL SSHL 8E'E€9 8Ly £9°0S 3v VLol
Bl =U0NONPY [B]18S'2EE'L G98'0EL T 8ELPOG'Z 121°0E9'E PeS'EVE'T oveest'e 0/2°86K'E PEG'SL'T 2554EE 1202942 294'550° 0pL'90Z' 40 WIOL
89'86L €10'86L°bE |1€1'682°09Z [06'08C'¥1 [Z/8°8€6'S) 1681'82L° 12 [005°861°LZ [095°266'62 [Z1L'¥5L'SZ |008°0Z1°9Z |¥90°L9E'YZ 262 6IEEZ |6LE6SD0Z |8Ch ZZL'Sh |26 4059 9101
00°0 0 ) 0 ° 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 [] ° #0OM,
19 1v8'69 002'c2S 000'21 000°C1 000°t 000°€L 0009 ° 000'82 000°0% 001'2¢ 00z'9tt 001'8C 00E'461 XM
18572 606'0ore’e (000’019’  [oco'mrys 000'210°9 000'689'9 000'5b2'2 000°065'2 000'61¢'¢ 000°¢12'9 000°bGY' L 000'650'9 000°691'9 000'850' 000'565 SHPM
[14) 288'SS 000°8L¥ 000°2y 000'5E 0005 000'0E 000°€Z 0 0009 000°p2 0001y 0005 00088 0 Vb ¥ oM
es £82'909'c  [000'S.6°9Z  |000'8Z 00001 000'569'L 000'9L6'Y 000°LIE'S 000'5v8°¢ 000'€£9°C 000°226'} 000°ceR 000719 000'192 000608y VE # oM
19°IpL €50'0LL'9  [000'Z5L'9y  |000"ISK 000'¥EL'S 000'8¢5'Y 000'8LE'9 000°19b'2 000°089'G 000°£08°9 000°2£1'G 000°266'G 000°€09'Z 000'95¢ 0 V2 1 1OM
YS'SYE 8E6'pS0'SE |1€6'019'ZLL [s06vzve 2UBSECD 6818928 095'p29'8 095'901'6 ZLL0IY'6 008'vP2'6 ¥98'660'6 2642128 GLZEBO'LI  |8E0'SEC'0L  [h2OWSH'LL oung
102 01 pormduid uononpay| dv 14n0 SIVD e ez~ i A Yl b . = b L i L HEL- FeBi- 11 e 5102
(1314 9’6 eriy 90°SS £599 85°28 2’86 ¥8°608 o8 £L'e9 SS'LS [3:x44 Le°00 4Y WLOL
oE - =uofonpey [ejoec’zes'L 8116902 £50°66€2 125'868°C IS8 y62'082'v £9568LY 99V'C05'E L18911T 0822052 9Y'95E'L 896'952'1 30 WIO0L
L1°68L ¥I9'€RE'YE |PEP'6RI'LST [pI8'IS6'TE |£00'LLP'S) [9v8'vv6'ZE [¥B6'089°LZ [658°L¥S'8Z [009'910°Z€ [£10'982'SE [526°S0Z'9Z |886°021°0Z |£80'vSL'8L |290'988'CL |280°ZSH Eb O TY10L
_—— o EE be |98 s Bl | = —
[I303 157129 000249 [0 0 0 000285 000090 0 0 0 0 o ° 0 QSOHdd
6L°0Z4 195'29Z'S  000'¥9C’6E  |000I6T 000°¢EC'Y 000°L21'S 000'LEZ L 000'€96' 000'56€°9 000'982'G 000°2E 000'9¢ 000°12 00002 000'c¢ 84 10M
14144 £84's¥8'6  |000'08E'VL  |000'WGC'E 000'450'F 000°€08'S 000'899'9 0001549 000°'P20'8 0001989 000'v2E'L 000'681' 000°89€2 000'v21'9 000168 S ¥ IOM
(1324 195'790'}  |000'8¥8'L 000'81 000'9 000'21 000°022 000'706't 000'950°€ 000'¢66'¢ 000'6¢ 000ty 000°08 000'SE 0008y VY H HOM
z0'29 0Z6'616'Z  |000"M¥E'LZ  |000°ZI 00084 [ 000'L04 000'812°t 00001y 00016001 |o0o0'e6r'y 000'269' 000’5 000'LE 000'62 VE K IOM
L] §TZ'608°Z  |000°CL0LZ  |000') 000'9 000°C o 000724 000'990°€ 000'59C'E 000'tEL'9 000'192' 000'£6E'E 000°2¢ 000'01 V2 KoM
96692 Z68ZOL’LL |vEV'986'L8  |weaise £00'659'9 9VG'286'0 v86'C/8'9 6581222 009'59E°¢ 526'165°2 #66'E65°L £90'605'2 280°112'8 fouuny
€10 01 POIStO) UaIINPaY| 14 N0 S1WO NI Tl HarE- %92~ %81 - %6~ %2~ %02~ Rl T 9102
L1822 STy S6°6p 9L'6S £€'99 16'vL €28L S¥'99 TL98 1ot 17ee 3v W10L1
=UoNINPeY 18| v6: 850 BECLLE 229'509°¢ 168'688°7 155°99C'E 9GEBOV'E 650'668' 89C1IVE 815'CL5') 8yL'GhY'L 32 Wi0L
YPE'S18'6Z |21L'99L°C2Z [B8LL°86E'SH mloo.ah«.ov 180°'SLY'61 [286'519'4Z E.nnv.vu S08°PEP'ST £r0°S59°4Z |¥86'Sep'al [€02°289'SL [S16'63L°bL [SLi'bPRTOL 0 W10L
000 ) ° o 0 0 ] o g 0 CO . (N CO o [
82694 LOP'SLE'L  |000°89L'SS  |ooo'uesy 000LYEY 000'85Y'S 000'065'9 000'GEL'7 0002822 000'v8¢'9 000'22€'9 000'PYy'S 000'269't 000'9¢ 000'8¢ 94 0M
ZvzL ecr'riv's  [0oo'cos'or  [oooesow 000'266'¢ 0002815 000'€£5°9 000'PECL 000'¢1¥'9 00011’y 0002897 000001 ° 000'6¢ 00029 S 4 OM|
S6'€T 91E'EX0’L  {000'P08'L 000'¥98 000°180°2 0002662 0006 000°CO¢'L 000'€0Y 000'2% 000'£¢ 000°64Z 0 000'sy 000°6EY Vb # oM
o£'sch T08'520'9  [000'CLO'SY |0 ] 000'¢8¢ 00058v°2 000'96v'Z 000°¥96'Y 000'822'S 000'900'9 000'b6L'9 000'50v°L 000'982°S 000282 VE i 1OM|
68°0 »06'9 000'462 [ [} 0008 000'6 0000t 000'9€ 000'891 0006t 0 ° 000'€Z 00081 VZ 8 OM
z6°622 £8Y'LLO°0L |212'086'L  |6:2056S 500698 160'804'9 296'686' 06855 5082669 000'¥82'9 £HO'6GLS'D YEGROV'D £0¢'065'9 §16'098'G SLL0IS'9 oun
CHOZ 01 PoRtud uCdNpPaY Fid 140 S1VO %G %t~ FelE- St e e~ %SE- Bult- %EEL" %8E- %l Falt
D02 01 PARIOWLIOD LINPaY %861 %S %6 %0 Seklb %02 alE Yll- %94~ %St Fll- 1102
95°€0Z 95T'LE 171344 ¥azT'IS IS1'ES £69°69 20979 8€0°59 25065 900°09 £6£°8¢ £99°TF (24324 dv V1oL
BBE =UoONPeY [8]2¢2'ECT't seeels’l OVS'EELL 1000LEZ 167950 ov5'eLe 069'EE8'Z 1982452 LE9'PI9 9EEILL L188SE') £01'608't 40 WIOL
29°v29 89E'PL2°LZ [9LV'€95'E0T E. Wizl |686'P00°vL [128°002°01 [9€2°€ZE’LL [000°€1L'ZZ |000°ZOv'0Z [000°981L°1Z [000°SHZ'6L nna.mlmm.o_v 064°9€9'Z1 Fﬂ. €06'EL [880°Z€S'EL 9 WIOL
S6'91 9£9'8EL 000'525°S 0 0 0 o 000625 o 0 ) 0 0 o 0 QSOHdd
800 zog's 00L'vZ 001'vZ o [ 0 0 o 0 0 0 ° oM
9T18k 218'106'L  |000'901'65  |000'CCH'E 000' ey 000'pLL'G 000°650°9 000'205°S 0006289 000Z1G 000°185°C 000'LIS'Y 000'LL6'C BawM
L6184 Zis'6gi's  |000'8SZ'L9  |000'5ES'E 000825y 000'265'S 000'911'S 000'614'S 000'8FF9 000'816S 000°621°C 000°1E0'Y 000°655'C S #1004
LIEL 875'965 000°22p'y 0 000'¢t [ 0 000G 000'CL [ 000'65Z 000°251 000628 Vb H M
Ve Svr'ooz 000'968'} o 0 0 0 000'9 00001 000'25t 00011 0 (] VE A 1OM
60°0Z rEL'SL8 000°9%5'9 0 000G 000°821 000'866 000°¢51°t 000Z¥t'C 000°289°t 000'8C2 [ [ VZ KoM
1861 sLv'0ve's  [92z'0c9've  |0006si's 686'020'G e uzs 9LL05LS 000'56€'G 000'05¢'5 1868245 061'v29' 606'702'S 280'620' rouuny
C10Z 01 posndies uoanpoy v 14n2 $1wo %68 %EE- %elt- Yolb~ %tt %8b~ %lZ- %60 -1 SeGi-
910 91 poxicuos uanpoy %9 %0t~ Yol %02~ %02~ %9E- %9- e %0 %€ 8102
v9'9LL 91872 09028 19¥°eS £58°'SS 869°E9 6¥5°09 ¥09'Ly |LTE £LL°0€ 1539 4Y W10l
Sl T =UoII2NPeY (810l GELPEYL GLOVLOL 16'6LE'E 68F'EEP'T 05E'612°C POL'BE9'Z 2v9'Z18')L 182'9Z0'1 SLL0vE'L S0C'88Y'L 40 w101
Z0°T¥S L£9°S19'CZ |Z96°Pp9°9LL [09€°2Z2'0 [008'220'2% [ovl'PZ¥LL [005°Z0z'eL [0Z9°852'0Z |0Z0'EEL'6r 8S¥°0LL'yL |009°'8SS'EL |0BS'E8S°0) [000°620°0L [v2271€171) O W10L
= = == e =<
00°0 [ 0 [ o o ° 0 0 o 0 [ ] QSOHdd
£5'6¢ 99L'7ZL'L  |008'188°TL [0 008'vy 001'96 005"18P'2 00£°6E6L°¢ 00€'18¢°2 000'886 009'¢99 005'¢eE 002192 009'062 1L ¥ oM
9129 $S1'80L'Z7  [000'25Z'0Z  [ooarves't 000'SHY'E 000'569't 000'226'% 000'698'¢ 000'8% 000°92 000'9 000'219°Z 000°zZ1'e 20 0M
81051 ZOL'ErS'9  [000'cre’sy  |000ELL'E 000'201°Z 000'9vC°0 000°650's 000'905'9 000'900°9 000°289°C 000'82¢° 000'582'Z 000'826°2 S 0 em
89’} 29Z'€L 000°8YS 000°61 00001 000'¢Z 00025 000'G1 000'GE 000 000°2€} 000512 000°9 vE # IOM
(344 Leg'98 009°022 [ ° 0 0 000°26 000'vE2 009't [ 000822 000°Z VE N IoM
616 519'500'r  |000°Z98°6Z  [o00'0E 000'020°4 000'188C 000051 000'898'¢ 000'829°G 000'EPG'C 000'v82°2 000'L Y 000°0t N4 LY
£TP8L 0z8'99¢'s  |29s'zec’e9  [0orsess 000'00%'S ora'vZe’s 00014655 0C5EILS 022'06¢'G BK0LISS 060'£10' 008'VBE'Y v2)'808'p ouung
€102 0} pascdwod usnpey| EE2 14N0 STV i Fal Pl SabE: a9t~ b %95~ %85 Sel¥- %8E-
9102 01 panrkuod vouanpay Tl b i o % %S %6 %E" %92~ A Yll- %82 %81~ 8102
(25717 0000 000°0 0000 000’0 ¥96'59 2L S08°LS LL1'SE [4 1 g% vLLEE 0LZTEE 4Y WwiOL
%GEL2 =UON3NPeY 12101 0 o o o PEO'PLB'E 8BL'G5L'C 68252 Y815 [ PLE'SSY'L LGV LYY L2G'GhP'L 49 WiolL
$6'P8E 989°20Z'L) |Z6¥'ELL'BZ) |0 0 0 [] 9LL°26¥°1T | 00£'T09'ET oeo.volm.ou ooh.nnln.b_v 002'v¥d'LL [929°688°01 [008'900°01 [Z6LZVE'0L 9 WL0L
000 [ [] o 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 [] o o [GE=T%]
px 414 §59'05L 0068'¥19°S 008'50/. 00£°906°2 00960171 00/ 28y 00L'v6L 009'88 008'224 [ LW om
Hoe 868'LIE'L  [000'CIR’E 00062 0007152 0006502 000'€L 00055 000'6Z 000'08 000'¥EC 8 p oM
eTL BYL'SSH'E  [000°S09°€Z 00012 000°290°C 000°042°9 000'6£5°C 000°LE 0000t 000'22Cy 000'6LL'S S 0 om
sz 181°0Z4'E  |000°6LC'8 000'08v'2 000'CE2 000'6Z 000'v1 000y 00012 000'8¢ 000'LC Vb 4 oM
6L 0S8'EV'E  |000'09L'ST 00062 00051 0006405 000°201'6 000°08'G 000'€98Y 000'SHE L [ VE # IOM
SLEE ssv'oLv't  [000'686'0L 000°282'L 000'6LY'E 0001 000°¢H 000't+ 000°22 00029 000'21 ZA T
89984 T69'pS6'S  |265'ZHS'YY UEVEES 000'¥56'S 000259’ 000°129'S 009'ELE'S v2Z8LY'S 000'280' BLLIS Puuny
€102 01 pewrdwo vosanpey| v 1302 STV %001~ %00t - %001 - %001~ Bath- BE- A Sl %LS- %olS- %9e- Y0¥
5102 01 Prrscusca uononpoey| °6001 - %00t - %00L- %001~ % %02 %EL %EE %91~ %2 %0t %t [:1714
WIOL WIoL WIOL 330 AON 120 438 SNy W NOC AW BV VN |33 NVT

dvO3H HV3A - & NOILONAOHd




€L0Z Y uonaNpey

€10Z U uononpey

€10Z Y uononpey
9102 Y uonanpey

€10z Ui uononpey
9L0Z yiw uosonpey

€10Z Y uononpoy
8107 Wiw uonRonpey

£10Z v uoKINPeY
6102 W uoganpey

Lz €e 1S 19 6. 16 <8 S8 L9 14 6€ 1€ Ge ‘4'v usuoy
ovy eve €8¢ S8y 16§ 904 109 ov9 £1°14 149 98¢ [3°74 {314 NdD usuo)
9£8'60¢ €8yl 601z 0.6'82 98y '¥E (54%4% 998°ce 066'9¢ 896'8¢C 9z1'02 190°LL £66'E1 9.0'G1L 40H u;suo)
1124
8G. ve 14 99 L 96 20l £8 16 °14 yA4 6¢ 9€ 4V usuod
89 [4°14 65€ osy 37 €0L (374 829 ¥99 6€€ ove €1e 092 WdD usucy
786'62¢ 820'GlL leL'oz Sv9'se 892°LE 966 LY 9lZ'vy T4 74 1¥9'6€ 285'61 [AXAVA v68°'91 LrS'GL 40H u,suo)
zL0e
995£9/°9%
S08 256'9¢ 885 vY 865°0Z 6vL'v8 81886 182°€0L €vLl8 128 2eL0L 80v°9y LL2'SE 474134 4V usuod
86v 0Le 9ee Sig G€9 12L 1274 299 919 €€5 6€e 68¢ 10€ Wd9 usuo)
105'06€ 960'91 €2Zy'6l z6L'0¢ GG9'9E 8G0'eY 686tV 1ze'se £€2'9¢ L18'0€ S12'02 z85'S1L G96°L1L 40H usuod
€102
L6'EL8 6lLLeY [4%WA4 LiVeL 081’88 £€8°08 952901 18606 150'18 G85°0L £6e°ey L8L°€Y 160°LY "4V usuo)
v0S 6lg 65€ €96 G99 065 944 989 265 2es 9le 6¥¢ 00¢ WdO usuoy
255'vse 061 6v.'0C 26S'€E Lip'ge Lie'se G8Z'9p zL9'6¢ 90€'SE 1¥2°0€ G88'8L zi8'sl 668°L1 340H usuoy
141974
G29'9LL LI8P0O'6ZL {9€22G°62L |8PCO6'LBL |LETEG'6EC |S90C'GCT |8LLS8'GLT |PCiOL'LEC |SLO0L'CEL |2SETLZIC |/S696'9vL |22v6.2ZLL (6201L9CLL | ddAdO aay
1817119 99C' LY LYy 181°8S 965'9/2 S102L 520’69 €¢L°0L oer'L9 €20'89 L1669 890°9¢ 0L09¢ "4V usuod
ozy 10€ cle sey 8.6 9es »0S €€S 144 €1S Ve 162 £€9¢ WdO usuo)
LE€2'S6C G16'L) Zro'8L 9ve'se 59¢'ee (07292 290°0¢ 108'0¢ 6G.'92 L£9'62 2oz bL2'sl 989'G1L 40H usuod
%SL- %Ll %8- %81~ %6~ %42 %EE- %02~ %ol - Yot SL0Z
020°LLL €€90.0'v6 [16S8V'6EL |Z21L9SZVL (68€°681 90986'G52 [691€5°GSZ |96.61¥0E |€0SPS60C (2OVE'EIL |2L02SL°0GL [8S20°€ZL [VZ0106'96 | ddAdO dAY
vLC'6L9 180°0¢ v09'vv 685°GY 195709 15818 474} 1216 200°29 2eTTs vio'sy 9G€°6¢ 986°0¢ 4y usuoy
(244 0ce 9ee €€E 1Sv L6G 965 veL 68y v6¢€ 0s¢ 8lE 9¢e WdO usuo)
768662 coL'eL 6261 65861 18€°92 159°'6€ ¥6G°GE €LeeY 881'6¢C 26222 §16°0C PrL'LL g6v'cl 40H u;suoy
%91~ %61 %0 %GE- %82Z- %l b~ %z %L1 %l2- %92 %€ %01 %Se- 9102
SIG'SYL 20L06°LLL |2reg6Zyl |E6v.9°/GL |Z/CL'6SL |69809°LLC |8909Y°[8L |€66LL'G8L |¥8E'ELL GoLzo6PL |1€099'60L (6E9ETY'CL |6€0V8'6L | AddAdO 9y
18€'85G G8L'GE eLLGy 0gy'0s G88'0S 68569 S¥6'6S 961°6S evr'Gs £69° LY 990'GE 6S1°€C L€5°S2 ‘dV usuog
Sve 192 Sve 89¢ ¥8¢ 805 8ey ti44 Sov 6S€ 95¢ 181 98l WdO usuo)
LEC'EVT 885°Gl 216'61 £96°L2 S9i'ce 11E°08 zL'9e 982'Ge [+1874 86202 G/2'GlL 880°0L LZLLL 30H u;suo)
%82 Yo %E. %62~ %0p- %0€- /YA %EE- V4% %EE- %¥2- %SE- %8E-
%SG L- %61 %2 %Ll %91- %S1- %Ll %6E- %ll- %6~ %LC- %l v- %81- 2102
G890l £9P2SE'L6 |PEIGO'LCL (62969°VEL [8VL06'GOL |812S968L |60VEB'E6L |C6GSY'E8L |88GCS'8GL [8YSOL0EL |LP028L'LE |92846°0LL |POLLZOLL | dSAdO @AY
£69°1€S 9zL0e LY9'LE cLoey LYeLS 9v9'09 €86'19 ¢LL9S 26905 96L°LY L5162 861°¢€€ [AcTAS '’V usuoy
62¢ 0ce ¥8¢ 1435 18¢ 344 [4%14 744 0LE Sle %4 89¢ 152 Wd9 usuod
G09'1€T €ZL'EL 66E'91L 29.'81 ¥9€'2e LL¥'92 000°22 0€L'v2 280'22 902’81 1021 LoP'pL 09€'GL 30H u;su0)
%0€- %81- %91- %6¢- %6€- %6¢- %0~ %SE- %0 Yol %lE- %L~ %G1~
%81- %0 %9L- %9 %GL- %92~ %¥e- %lb- %¥e- %02- %6€- %91- %¥L 8102
cleeet 816968'C6 |G9S0¥8°66 |CLLvL' Lyl |98G66'9SL |LPEOV'9LL |L8LLOVLL (YEOLL'6EL [892LL'vZL (98LO9°LLL [800.LEL'v. [E8VIC8'8L (90666568 | ddADD @AV
096'89Y 90L'6¢C 926'LE GZe'sy €02°0S 60v'9S 8€8'GS S69'vY 889'6¢ 909°L¢ L0L'€2 102°5C 25982 ‘v usuoy
062 yAY4 (824 LEE 6.€ 1434 80% L8€ 062 ¥82 €Ll v0C 602 Wd9 usuo)
6.2'v02 ove'zlL L06'€l PrL'6l 898°L2 Ti5've £2€'v2 69v'61 882'L1 18€'91 2Z€°01 086'01 181'ZL 340H usuo)
%02- %82~ %9¢- %01~ %EY- %9v- %69 %S~ %l %6~ %0¢- %lE-
%l- %S %S %2 Yol- %01~ %Le- %ce- %01~ %6~ %2 %61~ 6102
v96'€8 0 0 0 0 £0668'cLl (PPBPO'LSL [€861C°'GOL |969CEVL |LELGYE'E6 |L12252'C8 (88.20S°L8 |6€.226'98 | ddOdD Ay
161°22¢ 0000 0000 0000 0000 809'GS 6825 ££8'CS op8'Sy 068'6¢ 20E9¢ 2¢90'9¢ S6L°L2 Ay usuoy
661 0 0 0 0 90v 44 86¢€ gee o144 26l Lz €0C WdD usue)y
9re‘orL 0 0 0 0 £eT've 612'62 v10'€2 0.6'61 £00°€L 511 €GE'LL 80121 40H u;suo)
%001 %00L- %001~ %001~ Yot %ot~ %0~ %9t~ %8S~ %L %lZ- %EE-
%001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %o b- Y4 %81 %91 %12 %L1 %€ %€~ 0z02
V1oL J3a AON 120 d3S onv anr NOr AV ddv dYW 933 NVl

YY3A-0L NOILIWNSNOD

[£:1%4

uone(ndod




H1d3d dANd == d VZ 1NNIM === SV TTIM e

S0S S0S S0S SO0S SOS SOS SOS SOS S0S SO0S SOS SO0S S0S S0S SOS  SOS  SOS SOS  SOS  S0S  S0S  SO0S  S0S  SOS H1d3d dwnd
987 18T 6LC 6LC Vw.T 64T 6L 6/T L6T 88T L6C (6T [6T [6T (6T T6C S6C T6C 0TE O08F d VZ 11am
I8¢ (9T 69C [9T T9C 99T 69C 697 TLZ 9/T 1T8C 6LT T18C €8T €8T 64T 187 1I8T 6T 6T SVZT11IM
0Z 0c Oc o0 ©0Z 0 OC OC O0C O Ot o0z 61T 6T 61 6T 61 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 61T 61
-23Q -AON -PO -das -3ny -nf -unfr -Aepy -udy -Jepy -ga4 -uer -33Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aepy -udy -Jen -qa4 -uer
009
00s
oov
P i — 00¢
_
00¢
oot
0
1334

sieaA g / s|ana 491y AlYIUOIN YZH T1IM

ANVINOD Y4 LVM NdHdD dddHS



yrdag duing == d Vg # TIIM === S VE # 71T mm
0cO¢ / 610¢
09 09v 09y 09v O9% O9% 0S¥ O09¢ O09v 09y 09v 09r 09% O9% Q9% 09 09v 09y 09v 09v 09% 09% O09% 097
¥6C 687 68T 687 ¥8C 16C 687 €0f€ €0€ €0€ €0€ €0€ €0€ €0f 80E€ CI¢ SO0E 80¢ OTE <¢CT¢€
P8¢ 08C 087 8/ €LC¢ €LT SLT SLT 08T 96T 967 967 ¥v6C v6C V6C [8T v6T 687 W67 86T
0c 0C 0C O O0C O0C 0T O0T oO0C o0C o0z 0T 61 61 6T 61 61 61 61 6T 6T 6T 6T 61
-22Q -AON -VO -das -3ny -nr -unp -Aey -udy -uey -qo4 -uer -23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr  -ung -Aepy -udy -ue|N -g34 -uer
— — III\.Illl e ——

sieaA z / s|jona 491epn AlYIUOIN VEH TT1AM

ANVIWOOD YLILVM dITHD dddHS

yydag dwng
d VE #77AM
SVE#1IM

00S

0svy

oov

0se

oot

0S¢

00¢

0s1

00T

0s

1334



ovy Ovvr oOvvy Ovvy Obb

0¢
-390

0T
-AON

0c
-PO

66¢

88¢

0c o0¢
-dag -3ny

ovy
10¢
€8¢

0¢
-Int

ovv
26¢
18¢

(014
-unr

y1dag dwing s

oy Oby
Z6C¢  06C
8LC 8L

0Cc 0¢
-Aeyy -idy

ovt
14°T4
8L¢

(414
-Je|nl

ovy
¥6¢
18¢

(414
-q=4

dVV7 #NNIM === SVt # 11N =
0c0¢ / 610¢

ovy Ot Ovy Ovvr Ovy Oty Ovb

L6 T0E 90t 80¢€ €IE€ 90 90¢

18C 88C T6C T6C T6C L6C Lb6C

0t 6T 61 6T 61 61T 61

-uef -29Q -AON -PQ -das -3ny  -nr

ovt
90¢
6¢

61T
-unr

ovy ovv
10e  ¥6¢C
88¢ ¢6¢

6T 61
-Aepy -ady

ovv
20¢
06¢

61
-

ovv
11¢
L6C

61
-q°4

ovv
oce
T0€

6T
-uef

sieah g / s|ana 491 AlYIUON Vi 1T1IM

ANVIWOOD YA 1LVM AT dddHS

yydag dwng
d V¥ #7T7IM
SVE #11IM

00s

osy

oov

0s¢g

oot

0s¢

ooc

0sT

00T

0s

1334



yidag dwng e———

dSH# TN IM === S G § T]IMN eemmm=

0ty 0Ty 0Ty 0OCZy OCy Och Ocy Ocry 0Ty OCy Ocy OCy OCy 0Zv OCvy OCvy Och Ocy Ocvh Oty OTy 0Tty OZy Ocy yidaq dwng
16C 98¢ 98¢ ¥8C 64C 18Z T18C 98¢ 88T 86C¢ <TOE TOE 00¢ TOE 86C S6Z S6C S6C L0E 60 dSHTIIM
v8¢ (LT LLT [LZT 0LT TLC (LT VLT 18C 88T 88T 987 €6C S6C 16T 88T 88C 88C T6T S6C SS#T1IM
0¢ 0C¢ 0¢ ©O0c oO0C O0C O0O¢ Oc o0 o0t o0t o0z 61 61T 6T 6T 61T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 61
-29Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aepy -udy -Jepy -q34 -uer -39Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nr -unr -Aeyy -udy -JeN -ga4 -uer
ost
(010)74
0s¢e
S R e — — 00t
— Illllll..lllnll‘lll-lllu

ANVIWOOD Y4 LVM JdTHO dddHS

sieaA g / s|onaq 191epn AlYIUOIAL  SH T1IM

0S¢
00¢
0SsT
00T

0s

0
1434



yydag dwng o= J g # TIIM === G 8 # TIIM e
ovy Oovy Oy Ovvy Ovy Ovy Obv Oty OvP Obvy Obty Ovv Ovy Oby OVt Obt Ovy Ovy Obvr Obvy Ovy Ovy Oby Obb
6CE [LCE VEE PEE 6ZE 9E€E 9€E BEE PEE 9E€E€ TEE 9£E 9EE [TE SCE 6TE [IE 9€E€ 9g£€  TveE
0ce STE€E TIE TTE 90¢ T1TITE €TI€ 1ITE OCE SCE ¢CE <C¢CE TTE <TCe 0Ce 8l 0Ce 0CE SCE Seg
0¢ 0¢ 0¢C 0C OC OC OC 0C OC OC OC Oz 61 61T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T
-33Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf -unr -Aepy -udy -aeiy -q84 -uef -23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf  -unp -Aeyy -udy -1epy -ge4  -uer
e JEE— S AK”\\

sieaA 7 / sjanat ua1epy AJYIUON 8# T1IM

ANVINOD d4LVM AHTdD dddHS

yidag dwnd
d8#71IM
S8 H#TIIM
00S
oSy
ooy
0s¢g
oog
0st
00¢
0sT
00T

0s

0
1334



Yrdag dwng === 4 1T |IOM STT (|9 e

0cO¢ / 610¢

00TT OOTT 00TT OOTT 0OTT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTIT OOTT OOTT OOTI 00T OO0TT OOTT OOTT QOTT OOTT QOTT yidagdwnd

896 896 S/6 S/6 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 996 8/6 €/6 TL6 SL6 086 SL6 1.6 TL6 d IT [IsMm

8v6 8¥6 8V6 8¥6 8¥6 8¥6 8¥6 8V6 8Y¥6 0S6 056 056 0S6 056 0S6 TS6 LS6 LS6 [S6 [S6 STTIIPMm

0 0C 0 0OC OC O0C 0T 0T OC o0t o0z o0r 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 6T 61
-23g -AON -PO -das -Bny -nfr  -unf -Aepy -udy -uey -ga4 -uer -33Q -AON -390 -das -8ny -nf -unr -Aey -udy -de|N -gq34 -uer

0STT

00TT

0Ss0T

0oot

0S6

006

134
sieaA g / s|jona 4e1epn AlYIUOIN TTH# T1IM

ANVIWOD HALVM NATHD dddHS



A A N N ~
AP IPASIA A A VA S A\ AN AN AP AN IR SN BN A AN A N AN P A A A
8/&\1 A\/&\( 8/92 \r/&)_ A%.m( \r/&f Av&[ \c/&\z \C/&\z é/&i 8/&1 \r/&\( Av&). 8/9\/_ \c/&! \r/sf 8/9). Avsf 8/&2 8/92 Avsz O\r/&l A\/&\z Avaf \C/&\( OAvyf 06/&? 8/9\1 Av&». \r/&f
N

FEEEFEFLCITTETFTTEITEE LTI
0
0z
oy
09
08

00T
ot
ovi
091
081

MOT, [Puuny,

00¢

ANVINOD Y4LVM AITHD dddHS

WdS NI MO



T I T A T T N S R T T O T T I T I A T N S S o B S UV Y
QA7 A7 A A7 A AT AT AP QYA A QAT QAT QA QA QT A A QY QO QA QG
06/9 08/& 8/9 8/& \c/& \r/& 06/& 06/9 08/9 Av& \r/& \r/& \r/& Av& 08/9 08/& »v& \r/& \r/& 8/& 8/9 Av& \r/& \r/& 08/9 08/9 »\/9 8/& \r/& 08/9

QY AQY 407 AQ Q¥ Q7 L7 QY O Q¥ QY Q7 QY QO O QO O Q¥ QY O
N\ S A A SR AN S - S Sl S S R i S

0
0S¢
00s
0SL
0001
0S¢t
00st
0841
000¢
0S¢¢

00s¢

0S.¢

000¢€

anuijy J1ad suojfen [e1o],
ANVIWOD 4 LVM MDD ddIHS

0sce

WdS NI MO



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY

WATER PRODUCTION ACRE FEET

@ Series1

120

110

100

90

2015- 2020




	Agenda 9-17-2020.pdf
	Minutes 8-13-2020.pdf
	DOC002.pdf
	DOC002
	DOC003.pdf
	DOC002

